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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: KKLau

Sent: Tuesday, 5 December, 2017 10:48 PM
To: SUR; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fwd: SFX2336X // Market value
Attachments: SFX2336X Log Card.pdf, ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeremy Koh <jeremy koh@Aviva-asia.com>

Date: 5 December 2017 at 6:05:50 PM SGT

To: "kklau@Ilkkauto.com" <kklau@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Albert Chua <albert chua@Aviva-asia.com>, Stina Chen <stina_chen@Aviva-asia.com>
Subject: SFX2336X // Market value

Hi Mr Lau,

Understand from the course of “Valuation & Depreciation of Motor Vehicles” we could seek your
assistance directly on market value verification.

A copy SFX2336X log card is enclosed above.
Thank you in advance for your assistance,

Best Regards,

Jeremy Koh

Claims Executive

General Insurance

Phone : (65) 6827 9966 Fax : (65) 6829 1871
Email Address : jeremy koh@aviva-asia.com

Aviva Ltd

4 Shenton Way

#01-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 068807

Co. Reg. No. 186900499K

“In line with MAS Fair Dealing Outcomes, we at Aviva are committed to Treating Customers
Fairly”

You can protect our environment. Think before you print.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The

sending of this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its

contents,
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Owner ID

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output
Open Market Value
QOriginal Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE Period(Years)
QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

Singapore NRIC
7364E

SFX2336X

No

04 Dec 2017
VOLKSWAGEN

JETTA 1.4 TSI AT 1623G5
Grey

2013

CAXD33647
WVWZZZ16ZDMO77607
20.0 kW {120 bhp)
$20,834.00

23 May 2014

23 May 2014 é%‘?fﬁﬂ/&‘
0

$11,168.00

Yes
22 May 2024
$8,376.00

22 May 2024

A-Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$60,002.00

$38,791.00

$47,167.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Dec 2017

OK
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& Far your
curite cart

All Car Make or Model Search

THE NEW LEXUS NX.
ARRIVING IN JANUARY 2018.

H = . |
Post an Advertisement E |
. Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ' |
$58 until it's SOLD! B
GY Cradit Pte Ltd .|
Post an Ad Edvertiser Login Ways of Salling E
| Browse by Category \ [_,EDE by Date Posted v !:‘20 l:esullsfpagg_
19 vehicles Jeita 1.4A TSI i pdvences Search N
HMake Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Statig
Search Selection Jetta 1.4A TSI Brsy Ay 2014 Arvy Ay Ay Available
Volkswagen letta 1.4A TSI $67,500 55,640 fyr 23-Jun-2014 1,390 cc 58,336 km Sedan Available

Only 1, Full Agent Serviced With History (Buy With Peace Of Mind)! Super Low Mileage Dene 58336km! Like New Condition. 1 Teacher Owner. Nice =
Car Number. 100% Accident Free, Price Negotiable. Call Mow! :

Lake View Credit Ple Ltd

Posteg: 03-Dec-2017 Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, 2014 Volkswagen Jetts, Volkswagen letta, Volkswagen Jetta, Velswagen, 5; S
L SEETE Jefta, Jetta, Usad Volkswagen
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $68,800 $9,550 fvr 25-Aug-2014 1,390 cc 57,819 km Sedan Available
Lowest Deprediation Jetta In Market! Original And Immaculate Condition, Well Taken Care By 1 Careful Owner, Low Mileage, 100% Accident Free, Car,
Please Call For Viewing.
Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Lt 03 Details
% R ey Tags: 20:4 Volkswagen 3 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetts, Veolkswagen Jota, Volkswagen, ”*' )
hasted: (3 Dec Sy Jettz, Jatta, Used Volkswage
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $66,800 49,410 jyr 25-Jul-2014 1,390 cc 69,000 km Sedan Available
Original Condition And Lowest Deprediation In The Market! Nice And Beautiful Paintwork. 100% Accident Free, Low Maintenance. Immaculate EEETTL
Condition. Powerful Car Yet Economical, High Loan Available Plea.., R
Abwin Trading 3 Detai
vagen Jotta, 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswapen Jeua, Volkswagen Jetia, Volkswe o Detais
sad Valkswagen
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $68,666 $9,610 jyr 15-Aug-2014 1,390 cc 58,000 km Sedan Available
New Arrivall Special Edition With Qriginal Body-kit And Rims From Violkswagen Agent. 1 Owner Only. Agent Mantained And Serviced! Spacious,
Powerful And Fuel Economical Mid-Sized Continental Family Seda...
Posted: 02-Dec.20:7 95 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, 2014 Volkawagen Jetta, Volswegsn Jstta, Volkswagen Jebts, Volkswagen, $ Details

Jetta, Jeta, Used Volkswagen

Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket

Car Ownearship On The Move Lifaskyle

Volkswagen Jatta 1.4A TSI $69,800 £9,740 fyr 25-Aug-2014 1,390 cc 37,000 km Sedan Available

Up To 90% Loan Or 20% Down Payment Available, Well Kept By 1 Lady Owner, Special Edition Unit. Agent Maintain Unit/Warranty. Low Mileage Done
AL 37K Km, Original Paintwork Since Day 1. Almost New Cond...

In-Carz Credit Pte Ltd P :
Tags: 2014 volkswagen Jetts, 2014 volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagan Jofa, Volkswagon, ,Q Details
Jetts, Jetta, Usad Volkswagen

Posted: 01-Dec-2017
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI S66,800 $9,610 fyr 05-un-2014 1,390 cc 66,255 km Sedzn Available

Jetta Is One Of The Most Popular Saloons In Singapore, The 100% Accident Free, Turbo 1.4 Litre Is Good Looking, Practical, Has A Big Boot, Pleasant
Dynamics, The Dual Clutch Gearbox Improve Fuel Effici...

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading

i i i Details
netad- Mg anis  TEDST 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Voluswagen Jeta, Volks:
Fostied: 30002017 lettz, Jetts, Usad Volkswagen
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $70,800 510,080 fyr 27-Jun-2014 1,390 cc - Sedan Available

Graded B by ST

rest From 1.99%. Extended Warranty Provided! Only 1 Owner! Just Like Brand New! Buy This Performance Inspired Yet Extremely Fuel
Sadan From Us With A Peace Of Mind. A Company Accredi...

2 Details
P 5

http:/fwww,sgcarmart.comiused_cars/listing.php?RGD=20148MOD=Jetta%201.4A%20TSI&GRPG=20&VEH=0&AVL =2 113
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Dickson Automobile
4 Volkswagen Jetla, 2014 Volkswagen Jetla, Volkswagen J=tia, Volkswagen Jelia, Volkswa
sec Volkswagen

Posted: 30-Nov-2017

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI 563,800 §9,620 fyr 28-lan-2014 1,390 cc 57,075 km Sedan Available

1 Owner Only And Super Low Mileage At 57,075KM Silver And Black Leather Interior Upholstery, Drive In Style, Comfort And Power With This
Turbocharged Engine. High Fusl Economy. Ideal For Alll Call Now...

Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd & Details
Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswaage .
Jetia, Jetta, Hsed Volkswagen

Posted: 29-Nov-2017

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI 569,800 $9,670 fyr 29-AUg-2014 1,390 cc 19,200 km Sedan Available

Super Low Mileage, Agent Maintained, High Loan Available, Interior Like Mew Condition, 100% Accident Free! Excellent Condition,Please Consult CQur
Sales Person.

Tegs: 2014 Yolkswagen Jetta, 2014 Yolkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetia, Vaolkswagen Jetia, Wolkswagen, ,s%_ Details
Jetis, Jette, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 28-Nov-2017
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A 751 $76,988 $10,280 fyr 26-Naov-2014 1,390 cc 49,466 km Sedan Available

Singapore's Only Certified Volkswagen Pre Owned Centre, The Only Place To Find Volkswagen Management Units! 115 Points Check By Volkswagen,
Certified Viehicle History And Mileage, No Chassls/Structural,.,

Cas WeltAuto

Posted: 25-Nov-2017 TEQ: 2014 V’U%kswagen Eem. 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetma, Volkswagen Jetia, Volkewagen, R
Jetts, Jettz, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $63,800 59,660 /yr 27-)an-2014 1,390 cc 68,000 km Sedan

Up To 0% Loan Or 20% Down Payment $12k. Monthly $82% x 73 Months. 1 Owner, Agent's VGS Unit. Under Agent's VGS Gearbox Warranty Until
Jan/2019. High Paper Value Of $53k, Safe Buy, Hassle Free Ride, C..,

In-Carz Credit Pte Ltd

< -
Tzgs: 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, 2014 Volkswagen Jelta, Volkswagen letis, Weolsswagen letta, Vols o] Z‘('é Details
Jetts, J=tta, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 24-Nov-2017

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $64,000 49,650 fyr 28-Jan-2014 1,390 cc 50,204 km Sedan Available

Extremely Well Maintained Jetta Up For Szle! Fully Agent Maintained And Under Agent Warranty! Grey Exterior With Black Interior Maintained By
Meticulous Qwner! Why Wait? Call/Sms Now To Arrange A View..,

Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jefta, Volkswagen Jetts, Volwswagen, :;:: Details

Posted: 26-Now-2617
2ENow2017 3o vetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $68,366 49,240 fyr 31-0ct-2014 1,350 cc 62,000 km Sedzn Available

Pristine Showroom Condition, Fully Maintained By VW Agent. Still Under Agent Warranty, Spacious Yet Pawerful And Fuel Economical Mid-Sized
Continental Family Sedan. Beautiful Exterior And Neat Interio..,

4 Volxswagan Jetts, 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen, A Details
a, Used Volkswagen

Tags:
Jentz,

Postad: 15-Now-2017
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $64,800 £9,780 fyr 28-Jan-2014 1,390 cc 48,400 km Sedan Available

Exclusive 1 Year Republic Auto Maintenance Package, Authorized 70% Bank Loan At 2.78% Interest Rate, Low Mileage, Impressive Condition, Fully
Serviced And Maintzined By VSG, High CCE Value $72,290, Ca..,

Republic Aute Ll Details
e i Tags: 2014 Volkswagen letta, 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jatts, ; A h
=07 1Now2017 g on sera, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $66,800 $10,100 fyr 29-Jan-2014 1,390 cc 47,774 km Sedan Available

In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available At Low Interest! Buy With No Worries! Mo Hidden Cost! Car In Qriginal Prestige Condition! Low Mileage! Lowest

Price And Best Condition In Market! Call Us Now To Ma...

e e eoney (205 2014 Volkswagen Jefta, 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, Valkswagen Jetta, Yolkswagen Jetta, Violkswagen, J&-: Details
bosted 0@ Ny 2037 Jetta, Jetts, Used Volkswagen l :
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI £78,800 $11,530 fyr 11-Apr-2014 1,390 cc 153,000 km Sadan Available

High COE Value At $77400. Fully Serviced By Volkswagen And Still Under Warranty, All Worn Parts Have Been Replaced By Agent, Such As, Coolant,

Clutch Kit, Needle Bearing, Oil Gaskets, Qil Filter, Car ...

e nanans - TEGS: 2014 Volkswagen Jetta, 2014 Volkswagen Jetfa, Volkswagen Jetts, Velkswagen Jema, Volkswagen, ,T Detalls
Pasted. (0 Nov-201 7 Jetta, Jetta, Used Volkswaogen i
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $67,800 $9,990 fyr 26-Feb-2014 1,390 cc 31,526 km Sedan Available

{special Edition, Sport Rim 225/40 R18, Orlginal Bedy Kit With Frant, Side And Rear Skirt) High Paper VWzlus, High Coe OF 77k Fully Serviced By VW
And Still Under Warranty, Buy With A Peace Of Mind. Co..,

AL Autocar Pte Lid

. 3 _ ( Details
T Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Jeta, 2014 Volkswagen Jeta, Volkswagen letts, violeswagen Jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted-24:0ck-201 Jeita, Jotta, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $68,833 £10,190 fyr 03-Mar-2014 1,350 cc 39,134 km Sedan Available
1 Owner Milesge 39000Km Only! Fully Agent Serviced! Original Paintwork And Accident Free! Exterior And Interior Of Vehicle Beautifully Well
Maintained By Ex Careful Owner. View To Believe With Mo Obli...
Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Ji 14 Volkswagen Jette, Volswagen Jetta, Vokswagen lolta, Yolkswagen, ,-; Details

#edi 28002037 3oie Jatta, Ussd Volkswagen

hitp:/www.sgcarmart. com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2014&MOD=Jetta%201.4A%20TSI&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 2/3
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Voilkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $69,833 $10,080 fyr 05-Jun-2014 1,390 cc 24,791 km Sedzn Available

1 Owner! Mileage Done 24000KM Only! Fully Agent Serviced! Original Paintwork And Accident Free! Exterior And Interior OF Vehicle Beautifully Well
Maintained By Ex Careful Owner. View To Belisve With N... 2
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